REGISTERING TO ATTEND MASS

- In order to attend Mass you MUST register ahead of time and be registered in the Parish. No walk-ins will be accommodated.
- We will be able to welcome 100 people into the Church for each Mass (which will be inclusive of everyone in the church, including lectors, Eucharistic Ministers, etc.).
- We will have two Sunday Masses (8 am and 11 am).
- Please include yourself and each person who will be in attendance with you, so we do not exceed our maximum capacity. Please call the parish office at 303.756.3083 with any registration questions.
- At this time, as we work to give everyone access, you will only be able to attend one Mass per month.
- A dispensation from the Sunday and Holy Day obligation to participate in the Mass remains in effect until further notice.
- Registrations for Mass will be per week. Request for a time will open at 12:01 am on Thursday and closed at 11:59 pm on the Wednesday prior to the Sunday Mass.

SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

- Those who come to Mass must wear masks. Any children under the age of 2 will be exempt from this requirement.
- Be prepared to check in when you arrive for Mass. At all times when inside the space itself and when arriving or exiting please follow social distancing guidelines with other individuals or families. Again, families can cluster together as a family unit.
- Doors to the spaces will be unlocked 30 minutes before Mass begins and lock 10 minutes after Mass begins.
- Those who are not checked in/seated 10 minutes after Mass has started will not be permitted into the building.
- It is strongly recommended that anyone who has a higher risk of severe illness due to COVID-19 (65 years and older, chronic lung disease, serious heart conditions, immunocompromised, diabetes, liver disease, chronic kidney disease, etc.) refrain from attending a public Mass and instead participate in the livestream Saturday or Virtual Sunday Mass.
- It is of the utmost importance that you help us maintain 6 feet of distance between you and other parties while both entering and exiting the church and while sitting in designated pews. If you are with your family, you can stand and sit in closer proximity, but your family must remain 6 feet away from all other attendees.
- Hand sanitizer will be available at the doors and we encourage its frequent use.

WHAT TO EXPECT AT MASS

- Register for Mass ahead of time.
- Arrive 15 minutes early for Mass to get checked in and be escorted to your seat.
- Please enter through the main front door, we ask you to closely follow the traffic flow and you will need to exit the east and west doors.

- A number of pews have been roped off to help facilitate appropriate distancing between people. Members of the same family unit do not need to be distanced within their group.
- Allow 6 feet of separation between you and other attendees as you enter and exit the church.
- No food or drinks will be allowed in the church.
- Please do not congregate on the Plaza area before or after mass.